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Ashley Quick

From: Joann Parsons
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 10:38 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket No. 160021
Attachments: 2016-06-01, Ltr frm Gardner-Young.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and Their Representatives, Docket No. 
160021-EI. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Joann Parsons 
 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 08, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03454-16



CITY OF PARKLAND 
6600 University Drive 

Parkland, Florida 33067 
Office: (954) 753-5040 • Fax: (954) 341-5161 

www .cityofparkland.org 

Junel,2016 

The Honorable Julie I. Brown, Chairman 
The Honorable Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner 
The Honorable Art Graham, Commissioner 
The Honorable Ronald A. Brise, Commissioner 
The Honorable Jimmy Patronis, Commissioner 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: PSC Docket No. 160021- FPL Request for Rate Increase 

Chairman Brown and Commissioners: 

F.P.S.C. WN 
COMMISSIONER BRO 

Enclosed herewith please find City of Parkland ("City") City Commission Resolution No. 
2016-55 opposing Florida Power & Light Company's ("FPL") petition for a base rate 
increase. Approval of this request would increase typical residential power rates by 
approximately $13.28 per month as well as increasing electric costs to the City by 
approximately seventeen percent (17%) over the four year period. 

The City of Parkland City Commission recommends denial of this petition. 

Sincerely, 

Caryn Gardner-Young, AICP 
City Manager, JCMA-CM 

En c. 

Cc: Braulio E. Baez, Executive Director 
Jocelyn Wright, FP&L 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-55 
1 
2 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
3 OF PARKLAND, FLORIDA OPPOSING FLORIDA POWER & 
4 LIGHT COMPANY'S PETITION FOR A BASE RATE 
5 INCREASE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
6 
7 WHEREAS, on March 25, 2016, Florida Power & Light ("FPL'') filed a petition with the 
8 Florida Public Service Commission ("PSC") requesting an increase in the four-year base rate for 
9 2017-2020; and 

10 
11 WHEREAS, approval of this petition, identified as PSC Docket No. 160021, would 
12 increase typical residential customer rates by $13.28 per month; and 
13 
14 WHEREAS, approval of this rate increase would increase typical business electrical costs 
15 by 2-6% per year; and 
16 
17 WHEREAS, approval of this rate increase petition would increase electric costs to the City 
18 of Parkland ("City") by ten (1 0) percent in 2017, three (3) percent in 2018 and an addition two 
19 (2) percent in 2019. 
20 
21 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF 
22 THE CITY OF PARKLAND, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 
23 
24 SECTION 1. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are confirmed and ratified as being 
25 true and correct and are hereby incorporate herein. 
26 
27 SECTION 2. The City Commission of the City of Parkland recommends the Florida 
28 Public Service Commission deny Florida Power & Light's base rate increase petition, PSC Docket 
29 No. 160021. 
30 
31 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 
32 
33 
34 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF May, 2016. 
35 
36 
37 CITY OF PARKLAND, FLORIDA 
38 
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41 
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